GREENSBORO BOROUGH COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER: Pledge of Allegiance

ROLL CALL: Donna Neino, Charles Mallory, Ed Abbott, Miranda Cumberland,

Shawn McManis, Tony Gashie, Chris Simms, Solicitor, Lisa Miller,

Secretary

ATTENDING: Ralph Jannini, Patty Schurr

VISITOR COMMENTS:

 Ralph Jannini suggested that party affiliation and term limits be placed on the website.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

-Shawn McManis made a Motion to approve the November 8, 2023, minutes; **Miranda Cumberland** seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

APPROVAL OF UNPAID BILLS:

-Shawn McManis made a Motion to pay Chris Simms \$945 for November services; Cumberland Township police \$1850 for November services; **Charles Mallory** seconded; Motion passed.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- **Shawn McManis** made a Motion to table the approval until the breakdown was presented for November 30, 2023, Treasurer's Report; Total funds \$201,691.17 **Charles Mallory** seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

-**Road Report: Tony Gashie** reported that work on the crosswalks could not be performed until spring and the estimates to resurface Stone Street (between Second & Third Streets) will also have to wait until spring.

The sinkhole at Clear Street (near Alvin Miller's) needs attention.

- **<u>-Rental</u>**: **Tony Gashie** will prepare a scope of work for painting 117 Minor Street and for the siding repairs at 224 Front Street.
- -**Sewage: Tony Gashie** reported that there is no plans in the near future to repair the Borough Streets.
- -**Public Safety Tony Gashie** will call Cumberland Township to arrange a meeting to discuss the contract for 2024 and which Ordinances Cumberland will agree to enforce.

Curt Miller discussed the pole on County Street that needs immediate attention. He will discuss several ways of making it acceptable with Tim Blasinsky from West Penn Power.

Charles Mallory stated that he compiled a list of the streetlights that are burned out and/or dim. **Lisa Miller** will contact West Penn Power to place a request for repair.

<u>-Maintenance</u> – **Lisa Miller** reported that the truck needs to be inspected and have the brakes replaced. It was also suggested that the Borough purchase a can garage to store our equipment and supplies and use the current garage to park the truck.

CORRESPONDENCE: Letter received for Stewardship for the trail and canoe and kayak launch.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- Lock House
- Pole near Log Cabin
- Ordinance Workshop tabled.
- Code/Zoning Officer
 - **Charles Mallory** made a Motion to adopt the 2024 Budget; **Tony Gashie** seconded the motion. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion to advertise the Emergency Service Cost Reimbursement Ordinance was tabled for the second time due to no one representing the Fire Department at the meeting.

Lisa Miller asked for permission to spearhead The Community Holiday & Events Committee. This group will consist of local organizations, churches and residents to plan activities and events in the community. The first meeting will be held on January 17, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Borough Office.

MAYOR COMMENTS: Mayor Abbott would	like to see more Christmas decorations
throughout the Borough. He has been researchin	g to find a grant that may provide
funding.	

EXEC l	JTIVE	SESSI	ON:
---------------	-------	-------	-----

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

Shawn McManis made a Motion to Adjourn; **Miranda Cumberland** seconded the Motion. Motion passed.

Lisa A. Miller, Secretary-Treasurer